
From:
To: East Anglia ONE North
Subject: objection to the 3-month extension of the examinations
Date: 15 April 2021 10:10:34

Re: Postponement of Deadline

Dear East Anglian One Planning Inspectorate,

There is not much time to make this plea. The deadline is at the end of today. 

I would like to confirm that I endorse SEAS, SASES, Save Our Sandlings, The Aldeburgh 
Business Association and Friston Parochial Church Council, formal objection letter of 8 
April to the Examination extension.

The Suffolk Energy Action Solutions team are in a slight state of shock and disbelief that 
the deadline they had worked so hard towards has been swept away.

Yours,

Jonathan Rutherford

Iken, Suffolk

 




